Dear David,Jin wnd Howrd, re slides aad pix 11/25/76

this uwornimg I wemt over the slidas wit- which I returned, This sot e to looking
and thiaking more. I have umeh Tilw I did mot take out with ne, 8ill wad motiom,

Howevar, after a seurch, I can't fiad 80L® o

Aed T thisk that 4f I roturzed from out thers with all I tock in some csaes what T
have Goes mot apear to be my origiaala, Caraful as your techuiciam was amd accuntoned
23 he is to handliug thess kiude of reterials, I 3o mot thing the mistake is hige T
think there may have beem a mixup socewhers afier the lab,

Hy Alyea slides were wmude from a 16mm revl Joel Palmer stole. There were two
cassettes of Sbmme made from the original, “ine are iscomplete. These originals can be
identified by their aumbe:s amd the dete of 1968 mtamped on them. I did mot Zet a amet
of the cowies madz out thore of these. If asyone haw these origivals {'d amireciate them,
The copies made there camnot bear these identifications.

The sequeuce of the 4ltgene, Qawald with ¢ s ahirt aad Lovelady 1o $he 1val one
ia ot originalas. viue wers ia cardboard with the Bossibls exeeptions of the coler one
of ihe real short tskem by CBS, If I took the Martin frame :ith me I do mot mow huve it,

Copies wade thers cam be ideatified by the holders,

I've loaned these out so oftex thers is wo way of krowing whether they were all I'd
made. I do mot huvs all I reasll maicing,

What Ireturned with includss uo duslicates 50 * kuow I was mot given & get of those
your lab oade. I've gons ovaer %VSTy onve WY 1 have ares replacements of rny origizala.

Aftsr going over thwmse 1 stusted ssarcidag here, Thare is mers tham th Ugdal Coie
fuson im my office bacuuso in ad itioa to the atacks of uufiled I'™n trylag to arruag. it
for more effeciwacy. If a: I do this I come aceross more I'11 male & ssjarute accwiula-
tion of them, Thers was one place shere I gomerally kept £ilm, whore it iz cooler and
has a mors :ven yemperouad tungerature, There I round gome old slides that at souws tine
you niay wint to copy. Theses include %5um mot made iato slides but aot all of that. ligw
Urlesns 217 anshis,

1 aleo have many still some of which 1'11 wamt to mavw iato «lides wnd you also
will, In soms¢ cames it is 35, some reflex, wome ‘olarcid amd some finox~size,

Bud also has slides you zight vsnt to iry to borrow or agk blw 4o have duplicated
for you. This includes soue of my fials but I do not know what braguse I wa: not watchlag
bin when ke copled. Foclish me:

Gary Schoemer also haa some, including what ¢ have thub hs Bad nade {rom fila I got.
He bas wome of Wie owa slidee but I do 20t k0w whate Ho has mede ap eurunces.

I kave aot inveatoried my motion footage. *+t ig reguiar 8, 16 and at least 1 35
The latter is nade from a bootleg Zapruder with the ides of nelcdng dadividual slides from
ite I recall tis Yohn Sartia (il.0. &Toest) footayge, tiw remmining WDLT footage which is
under restrictions to whieh I agreed ard as good a mxm ‘aprudsr arint ag thers is. Grodewm
did his work origiaally for me aad until ke got ambitions wnder my dir:ction. Whem I got
him imto slowiag the wotiom and he did it succesafuliy he gav: ms what ke begaa «ith, and
this only. de uid wov give me a slowed-motion print but he did Lame.

I do not :mow what 4IB has one wliden amve from the list of wuut Shey aell,

Ondy a fev of my N.O. X ars on slides. Those are mads from Ky own SSmm begatives,
I probably have better stills, I kave atills of about all in the Garrison ca@serols aad
sone I took, meaming prints,. Probably a real search would turn morn upe I fourd smoms of
the “ing locale, Mot & govd serial cne, though,

Kext sags dkfferent subject,



Xomozes of new records.

Tozorrow Yim i to sick up the next 50¢ Sday vsges from th o FXI, Lic #ili then huve
th:m xeroxed. He will keep onv of these xeroxes and I will get th: get fros the FBI and
ors o the xeroxes Yim ked made. I'11 use it, the laiter, as a working sete I'n kesping
what the FBI su::lies intact as we gat it, for archival uss aud possible court aeed.

Parenthatically aud vdtiout exslanatious now, I suspsct there is scuoe dirjy-work invol-
ved ia thls volease. If there are asy asws stories in the par:rs you 398 im osr I would
apsraclate copies. If there is such usa. I belisve 1t iz poasible, muybs mot the firset day,

If Jim had $iae S0 plck 1t up L mow huvs all aix Boxea of the 1975-6 relouse,
called 1975 only, Thers may bs & few 1972-3 records I do mot have. Whea I work my way
down the stacks I'll see. If I'm mimsimg smy I'21 havs them! cousled for ma.

Vhat this nouns is thad I'11 huve 1007 of the originellyewithheld rscorda of the
Coutalsslion, the #BI and the CIA. I also have othes CIA records that few if any others
havae, Thuse ara 1l that ar: wvaileble on misd-bending, behavior modification aad drugs
ir geacral. Ure set was loaked by a Congressiomsl committee. It iscludes pegos of the
Isspector Ganeral's raport.

Aside fro: all this Xia; atuff.

L've used my own mot extemsive fumds for all byt the Kimg etwif sud for a litile
of that. I jave Yim the homorarcum less etpenses, e has ussd 1% Yo wet us a separate
account. He has dacided to do 1t in fhe form of & trust fumd or sccoust oa which ke can
drawe Thls means thu’ sver if he has to draw om it for other FUIA/PA or related court
costs and evea if there ia what 1 axpect, dslay by the DJ in actimg oa our request for
a rewimaion of all rowts, Tor a pericod of sowe weeks wo fuce Bo Financial bind im obteige
lag these ing records as thoy ar mede available to use There will mot, then, be any
delays from imability to say for a while, This will end as goon as e siccis tasdiag
depositions in thi apectro/NAA case,

Thic doss mob swam we do sot need aupsort as soon a8 it might be avaiiable, if
it is. wuite the oppoagite.

I've seut the ucedited clupters of The hing Conspiracies to a literary agent. He
k> 1t wnd pluced Lt with ax outfit that spucislizes iy the senoationsl crap. I they
shpuld zo for it asd provids a decemt advaace I will use it for a research ag:jgtant if
I car fiad ome. The omre persow L've sscien %0 han decided to get oa wit. hiz life. We
could have used him in F0la work. e had coliege traiming im criminalistice asd a little
as & pilic defender’s investizator. I cen®t lsam on his, espsolally whee L do mot huve
the advance to wuive uzder his wose.But I hope he'll change his nind.

i ht belove last I was callel by the Vash. Post's iavestigativs reporter, Rom
Kemgler. He admitted that the story oa the axlleged Hoover memo is a fake story, one
of W ich he Bays they are aot mow prowd., It is basad oa the CD 1559 I semt Youe. lie
8180 kmew about tae sctuality from CDO84, which I also seat. That was publisha! by the
Conudssion as UB1952, as he alwo by then kmew.

Az of nou thsrs 1s w0 reuscu to expect guod from the Ycuse committas. This bed
REWE cam wait,

Hegt,



